Federal Communications Commission
Washington, DC 20554

May 19, 2020
DA 20-531

Robert E. Stup, Jr.

Counsel to China Unicom (Americas) Operations Limited
Squire Patton Boggs (US) LLP

2550 M Street NW

Washington, DC 20037

robert.stup@squirepb.com

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL

Re: In the Matter of China Unicom (Americas) Operations Limited
GN Docket No. 20-110; File Nos. 1TC-214-20020728-00361; 1TC-214-20020724-00427

Dear Mr. Stup:

By this letter, we grant in part China Unicom (Americas) Operations Limited’s (China Unicom
Americas) request for an extension of time for its response to the Order to Show Cause (Order) to June 1,
2020.1

On April 24, 2020, the International Bureau, Wireline Competition Bureau, and Enforcement
Bureau (the Bureaus) issued an Order directing China Unicom Americas to file a response to the Order
within thirty (30) calendar days demonstrating why the Commission should not initiate a proceeding to
revoke China Unicom Americas’ domestic and international section 214 authorizations issued pursuant to
section 214 of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, and to explain why the Commission should
not reclaim China Unicom Americas’ International Signaling Point Codes.? The Order also directed
China Unicom Americas to respond to certain questions concerning its ownership, operations, and other
related matters.> On May 14, 2020, China Unicom Americas, by its counsel, filed a motion for an
extension of the time for its response to the Order, seeking an additional thirty (30) days, to June 23, 2020.

Pursuant to sections 0.51 and 0.261 of the Commission’s rules, we grant an extension to June 1,
2020.

! China Unicom (Americas) Operations Limited, GN Docket No. 20-110; File Nos. ITC-214-20020728-00361; ITC-
214-20020724-00427, Order to Show Cause, DA 20-449 (Apr. 24, 2020).

2 1d.
31d. at 5-6, para. 9.

4 China Unicom (Americas) Operations Limited, Motion for Extension of Time, GN Docket No. 20-110; File Nos.
ITC-214-20020728-00361; ITC-214-20020724-00427 (filed May 14, 2020) at 1, 4, https://go.usa.gov/xveT3.
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Should you have any questions, please contact me at Denise.Coca@fcc.gov or (202) 418-0574.

Sincerely,

Mimie G

Denise Coca, Chief
Telecommunications and Analysis Division
International Bureau

CC:

Rebecca Worthington

Counsel to China Unicom (Americas) Operations Limited
Squire Patton Boggs (US) LLP

2550 M Street NW

Washington, DC 20037
rebecca.worthington@squirepb.com

Wesley Haigiang Liu

Associate President

China Unicom (Americas) Operations Limited
2355 Dulles Corner Blvd, Suite 688

Herndon, VA 20171

liuhgl@chinaunicom.cn
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